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From: Robertson, Tracey L.

To: Butler, Rhonda M.

Subject: FW: Proposed Federal Rule Regarding Federal Firearms License Responsible Person Questionnare and
Application for Federal Firearms License

Date: Thursday, January 29, 2015 1:16:37 PM

FYI

Wﬂc’ey Robhertson

PHONE: 304-616-4647
FAX: 384-616-46 1

From: Adam Kraut [mailto:akraut@princelaw.com]

Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2014 2:28 PM

To: Robertson, Tracey L.

Subject: Re: Proposed Federal Rule Regarding Federal Firearms License Responsible Person
Questionnare and Application for Federal Firearms License

Understood. Thanks for your timely responses.

Adam Kraut, Esq.

Firearms Industry Consulting Group
a division of Prince Law Offices, P.C.
646 Lenape Rd

Bechtelsville, PA 19505
610-845-3803 ext. 81115
610-845-3903 (fax)

www.pafirearmslawyer.com
WwWWw.princelaw.com
akraut@princelaw.com

On Dec 10, 2014, at 2:27 PM, <Tracey.L .Robertson@usdoj.gov>
<Tracey.L.Robertson@usdoj.gov> wrote:

Photo and fingerprint card are not required for C&R licenses. This will not change
with the proposed new forms. It mostly just combines the forms so that we only
have one main form and we have changed minor things such as the order in which
items are listed on the form and clearer or more description in areas that we notice
are common problem areas in an effort to process the forms quicker with less returns
for incorrect or missing information.

Wﬂcey Robhertson

PHRRF382874%8817

From: Adam Kraut [mailto:akraut@princelaw.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2014 2:19 PM
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To: Robertson, Tracey L.
Subject: Re: Proposed Federal Rule Regarding Federal Firearms License Responsible
Person Questionnare and Application for Federal Firearms License

Tracey-

Thanks for the response. I’m not super familiar with the current C&R form. The
current one does not require any fingerprints or photographs for a C&R, correct?
So that would be a change given the format of the RPQ, right?

Adam Kraut, Esq.

Firearms Industry Consulting Group
a division of Prince Law Offices, P.C.
646 Lenape Rd

Bechtelsville, PA 19505
610-845-3803 ext. 81115
610-845-3903 (fax)

www.pafirearmslawyer.com
Www.princelaw.com
akraut@princelaw.com

On Dec 10, 2014, at 2:03 PM, <Tracey.L .Robertson@usdoj.gov>
<Tracey.L .Robertson@usdoj.gov> wrote:

Adam -

The questions asking this information are on the current C&R form and
have been removed from the new proposed combined form (Form
7/7CR). A background check is still conducted for those holding a C&R
license and therefore, there would be a requirement for the applicant to
complete the Responsible Persons Questionnaire (RPQ) upon submitting
their original application. Also, any new RPs that may be added to the
license after it is issued, would have to complete the form as well.

The current original forms allow for multiple responsible person (RP) to
be added to the form and only one person has to sign the form to verify
this information for all RPs. The RPQ will make each responsible person
responsible for verifying/certifying their own answers to the questions to
be true, correct and complete to the best of their knowledge.

Although this form has been modified, a version of this form did exist in
the past.

Thank you.

Tmc’ﬂy Robertson
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Chief
Federal Firearms Licensing Center (FFLC)

244 Needy Road . Martinsburg, WV 25405
Phone: 304-616-4647
Fax: 304-616-4601

From: Adam Kraut [mailto:akraut@princelaw.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2014 9:34 AM

To: Robertson, Tracey L.

Subject: Re: Proposed Federal Rule Regarding Federal Firearms License
Responsible Person Questionnare and Application for Federal Firearms
License

Good Morning-

In regard to the responsible persons information collection form, is
it the intent of ATF to have that as a requirement for anyone
applying for a C&R license as well?

Thank you,

Adam Kraut, Esq.

Firearms Industry Consulting Group
a division of Prince Law Offices, P.C.
646 Lenape Rd

Bechtelsville, PA 19505
610-845-3803 ext. 81115
610-845-3903 (fax)

www.pafirearmslawyer.com
www.princelaw.com

akraut@princelaw.com

Begin forwarded message:

From: <Tracey.lL.Robertson @usdoj.gov

>

To: <adamk @kingshooters.com>
Subject: RE: Proposed Federal Rule
Regarding Federal Firearms License
Responsible Person Questionnare
and Application for Federal Firearms
License

Date: December 8, 2014 at 4:44:18 PM
EST

Adam -
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Please find attached both the
proposed draft Responsible Person
Questionnaire (RPQ) and the
proposed draft Application for a
Federal Firearms License.

Thank you and have a great
evening.

Wﬂcey Robertson
Chief

Federal Firearms Licensing Center
(FFLC)
244 Needy Road . Martinsburg, WV

25405
Phone: 304-616-4647
Fax: 304-616-4601

From: Adam Kraut

[mailto:adamk@kingshooters.com]
Sent: Monday, December 08, 2014 3:15 PM

To: Robertson, Tracey L.

Subject: Proposed Federal Rule Regarding
Federal Firearms License Responsible Person
Questionnare and Application for Federal
Firearms License

Good Afternoon-

I was hoping you would be able to send me
the following documentation for the
proposed rule changes. | would like to
receive a copy of the proposed
questionnaire for responsible persons and all
of the relevant instructions and/or additional
information. 1’d also like to receive a copy
of the proposed application which combines
ATF Form 5310.12 and 5310.16 along with
any and all of the relevant instructions
and/or additional information. This may be
sent in an electronic format to this e-mail
address.



mailto:adamk@kingshooters.com



Your timely attention to this matter is
appreciated.

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

<F530034 (Draft May 2014).pdf>

<F 7(5310.12) and 7CR(5310.16)(09-2014).pdf>
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